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..... , 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov> 
Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:27 PM 
H 
FW: Yunus Resignation Letter 
Bangia Resign Letter of Prof. Yunus.jpg; Resigned Letter of Prof. Yunus.doc; Bangia 
Resign Letter of Prof. Yunusjpg; Resigned Letter of Prof. Yunus.doc 

From: lamiya[ 
To: DaniiowiCZ'---,-o-JO-n-;;;OFi--cV-c-ar-o-ia---"va, Heath~r C 
Sent: Thu May 12 22:19:12 2011 
Subject: Fwd: Resignation Letter 
Jon 

We have sent this to the press now, as we had been planning for the last several days. Bangia original with 
English translation. 

Regards 

Lamiya 

This message has been scanned for viruses and 
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is 
believed to be clean . 

..................................... _ ...... __ ................... ':' .......... _ ........... _ ................................. _ ............ _-_ .... _---_ .... _---_ ..... _---_ .. _----.. -----..... -

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged and/or confidential and is protected from disclosure, dissemination,' copying, and 
distribution.· If you have received this email by mistakes, please return to sender and destroy the original 
message and all copies from your computer and server. Thank you. 

Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do I need a hard 
copy?!' . 
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Lamiya Morshed 
Executive Director 
Yunus Centre 
Grameen Bank Bhaban 
Mirpur 2 Dhaka 1216 
Bangladesh 
Tel: 1 
Fax: L+~88=0=2~9:CCO 1=2=03=9~ 
www.yunuscentre.org 

Lamiya Morshed 
Executive Director 
Yunus Centre 
Grameen Bank Bhaban 
Mirpur 2 Dhaka 1216 
Bangladesh 
Tel: ~I --=-=--:-:-c~~~ 
Fax: + 8802 9012039 
www.yunuscentre.org 
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